

Unclassified

NEA/RWM/FSC/A(2010)1

Organisation de Coopération et de Développement Économiques
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development

06-Sep-2010

English - Or. English

NUCLEAR ENERGY AGENCY
RADIOACTIVE WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Cancels & replaces the same document of 27 August 2010

Forum on Stakeholder Confidence (FSC)

Forum on Stakeholder Confidence (FSC)

Final Proposed Agenda of the 11th Session of the FSC

14-16 September 2010, Issy-les-Moulineaux

This agenda supports the 11th Session of the Forum on Stakeholder Confidence. This year, on the second day, the FSC celebrates its 10th anniversary with a special Colloquium. The regular FSC session and the Colloquium will be held at different locations.

Please send any questions regarding this document to claudio.pescatore@oecd.org

JT03287816

Document complet disponible sur OLIS dans son format d'origine
Complete document available on OLIS in its original format



NEA/RWM/FSC/A(2010)1
Unclassified

English - Or. English

**RADIOACTIVE WASTE MANAGEMENT
FORUM ON STAKEHOLDER CONFIDENCE (FSC)**

PROPOSED AGENDA

FOR THE 11TH SESSION OF THE FSC

Issy-les-Moulineaux, France, September 14-16, 2010

The 11th Session of the Forum on Stakeholder Confidence will take place on 14-16 September 2010 and will be chaired by Janet Kotra, the Chairperson of the FSC. **The meeting will commence on Tuesday 14 September at 09:30, and adjourn on Thursday 16 September at 15:00. An exceptional “10-Year Anniversary Colloquium” will commence on Wednesday 15 September at 09:00, and adjourn with a reception at 18:30.** Two venues are retained for the two parts of the meeting:

Tuesday 14 and Thursday 16 September, the regular FSC-11 meeting takes place at:

**OECD Nuclear Energy Agency
‘Le Seine Saint-Germain’
12, boulevard des Iles
92130 Issy les Moulineaux, France
Building “B”
7th Floor – Meeting Room “A and B”**

Proceed to the 7th floor (left). Members will obtain identification (nametag) for the meeting if you have requested that your national delegation register you.

Stakeholder guests must pre-register by 1st Sept. with Lorella.pecorale@oecd.org in order to gain admission to the meeting and to obtain identification (nametag).

Wednesday 15 September, the FSC 10-Year Anniversary Colloquium takes place at:
**OECD Conference Centre and Château
2, rue André Pascal
75016 Paris, France**

*All participants (FSC Members and Stakeholder Participants) must **pre-register** with the FSC Secretariat.*

*On arrival, you must check in at the Conference Centre Reception desk to obtain a visitor's badge. Please have **photo identification**.*

Please arrive well in advance to allow sufficient time for the check-in formalities. For security reasons, you must wear your visitor's badge at all times.

The NEA web site has information on how to get to the addresses above as well as on accommodations in the area [<http://www.nea.fr/html/general/welcome.html>]. Delegates may prefer to select hotels close to the OECD Conference Centre and Château in Paris. Morning starting times for the FSC-11 meeting in Issy are adjusted in consequence.

The working language will be English (interpretation French/English will be provided only on 15 Sept.)

D: This symbol in the margin of certain agenda items indicates that a decision is to be taken.

WIFI ACCESS during the meeting at NEA: UserID = **WIFI** Password = **oecdnea** (case-sensitive)

Secretariat mobile phone numbers:

John Stein + 33 (0)xxxx (for duration of meeting only)
Claudio Pescatore + 33 (0)6.20.04.53.30 Claire Mays + 33 (0)6.32.76.82.76

TUESDAY 14 SEPTEMBER - DAY 1

INTRODUCTION

- 9:30 **1. Welcome**
FSC Chair; NEA Secretariat
- 2. Review and adoption of the Agenda** NEA/RWM/FSC/A(2010)1
FSC Chair; NEA Secretariat
- D** *The agenda will be reviewed. Adoption by the FSC is required.*
- 3. Approval of Summary Record of the FSC-10 meeting** NEA/RWM/FSC/M(2009)1
FSC Chair
- D** *Editorial comments are received before the meeting.
Substantive comments, if any, are elicited before approval.*

NEA WORKING PARTIES AND PROJECTS

- 4. THE FSC**
FSC Chair; Rapporteur: NEA Secretariat

-
- 9:45 **4.a Review of activities since the FSC-10 September 2010 meeting and the current Programme of Work** <http://www.nea.fr/rwm/docs/2010/rwm-fsc2010-1.pdf>
(current PoW)
NEA Secretariat

The Secretariat will give an overview of FSC activities since the September 2010 meeting. In particular, the PoW was updated within themes. Before the meeting please consult the discussion document online.

- 9:55 **4.b Final Preparation for the 10-Year Anniversary Colloquium (next day)** Colloquium Agenda
Version of
26 August 2010
NEA Secretariat

Please note different location for Colloquium

-
- 10:05 **5. Review of RWMC and its Working Parties** Oral report
NEA Secretariat

RWMC is requesting FSC support (see in particular items 16 & 17); findings of interest from the WPDD and the IGSC.

IMPLEMENTING THE FSC PROGRAMME OF WORK

- 6. MEMORY**
Topical Discussion under Theme 1 of the PoW
Chair : J. Redgrove (NDA)

10:20	6.a	The RWMC Activities on Information and Memory Preservation <i>NEA Secretariat</i>	Oral report
10:30	6.b	The “UK Nuclear Archive” <i>Elizabeth Gray (The Scottish Government, Env’tal Quality Directorate)</i>	Oral report
10:50	6.c	Swiss Literature Review on Markers <i>Marcos Buser (Gutachten & Projekte, Zürich)</i>	Oral report
11:10	6.d	Discussion and way forward <i>Session Chair</i>	
	D	<i>In 2009 the FSC decided to add “memory” to the PoW under theme 1. Let us hear members’ reflections as well as suggestions on future FSC contributions, e.g., to the current RWMC project. Consider the links with Themes 4 & 5 and transversal Themes 6 & 7 of the PoW.</i>	
11:25	<i>Break</i>		
	7.	EXPERIENCE IN STAKEHOLDER INVOLVEMENT IN SELECTED CASES Topical Discussion under Themes 1 & 4 of the PoW <i>Session Chair: Jo-Ann Facella (NWMO)</i>	
11:45	7.a	Introduction <i>Session Chair</i>	
11:50	7.b	Treatment of Socio-Scientific Aspects in a Safety Case for a Geological Repository in Germany – Results of a Research Project <i>Beate Kallenbach-Herbert (Oeko-Institut)</i>	Oral report
12:05	7.c	Interplay Among Stakeholders for the Definition of the Detailed Geological Survey Zone in the Meuse/Haute-Marne (France) <i>Sébastien Farin (Andra)</i>	Oral report
12:20	7.d	Talking with Stakeholders About Substantive Issues – Retrievability and Reversibility in the UK <i>Jay Redgrove (NDA) and David Brazier (Environment Agency)</i>	Oral report
12:35	7.e	Sogin’s engagement process 2010: Focus on involvement of economic operators as a part of the local community <i>Pierfrancesco Baldassarri (Sogin)</i>	Oral report
12:50	7.f	Discussion <i>Session Chair</i>	

13:10	<i>Lunch (in NEA cafeteria or nearby restaurants)</i>		
14:15	8.	COOPERATING WITH REGIONAL ELECTED AUTHORITIES (Topical Session under PoW Theme 4) <i>Session Chair: Mariano Molina (Enresa)</i> <i>Session Rapporteur: Julia Kiss (Puram)</i>	
	8.a	Introduction <i>We heard about the roles and responsibilities of authority in FSC-10's Topical Session. This year we have a 'second round' to focus on ways of co-operation with REAs on development in economic, social or cultural fields.</i>	Oral report
14:20	8.b	France Presentation <i>Sébastien Farin (Andra)</i>	Oral report
14:40	8.c	Spain Presentation <i>Mariano Molina (Enresa)</i>	Oral report
15:00	8.d	Sweden Presentation <i>Catharina Blom (Uppsala Regional Council)</i>	Oral report
15:20	8.e	Discussion in two subgroups <i>Session Chair and Rapporteur</i> <i>Insights from each subgroup will be reported on Day 3 by the Session Rapporteur.</i>	SUBGROUPS
15:55	<i>Break</i>		
	9.	SEEKING TRANSPARENCY (Topical Session under PoW Theme 2) <i>Session Chair: Claudio Pescatore (NEA)</i> <i>Session Rapporteur: Helen Burnett (US EPA)</i>	
16:20	9.a	Introduction and Overview of Country Responses to Questionnaire <i>Theme 2 Leaders: Eva Simic (Swedish National Council) and Jay Redgrove (NDA)</i> <i>A questionnaire was sent to all members on 15 June, 2010. Responses were received from 10 countries. Main messages will be summarised.</i>	Infodoc#1 « FSC Questionnaire on Transparency »
16:35	9.b	Sweden's Transparency Programme: Lessons Learned, Evaluations and Planned Adjustments <i>Eva Simic (Swedish National Council for Nuclear Waste)</i>	Oral report

- 16:50 **9.c** **European Commission support to initiatives aiming at enhancing transparency and citizen participation** Oral report
Jean Coadou (EC)
A 2008 Eurobarometre survey has shown that 25% only of EU citizens consider that they are well informed on radioactive waste, and 56% would like to be directly consulted and participate in the decision-making process regarding disposal. The European Commission supports several initiatives aiming at increasing transparency and citizens' involvement in nuclear matters.
- 17:05 **9.d** **Current Work on Guidance for Transparency in Nuclear Regulatory Communication with the Public** Oral report
Karina De Beule (FANC-AFCN, Belgium)
Transparency guidance in the safety-regulations area: the on-going work in the NEA/CNRA Working Group on Public Communication of Nuclear Regulatory Organisations and in the Working Group on Transparency Activities of the European Nuclear Safety Regulators Expert Group (ENSREG).
A background document on some of the activities so far by the CORA is the report NEA/CORA/R (2008)4, <http://www.nea.fr/nsd/docs/2008/cnra-r2008-4.pdf>, summarising the results of several workshops.
- 17:20 **9.e** **Discussion in two subgroups** SUBGROUPS
Session Chair and Rapporteur
Insights from each subgroup will be reported on Day 3 by the Session Rapporteur.

18:00

Adjourn

WEDNESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER - DAY 2

The FSC 10-YEAR ANNIVERSARY COLLOQUIUM

Please see separate programme

THURSDAY 16 SEPTEMBER - DAY 3

STOCKTAKING AND WAY FORWARD

Coffee available on arrival

- | | | | |
|------|------------------------|--|---|
| 9:30 | 10. | <p>Theme 2
 Report from Topical Session (Item 9) subgroup discussions
 <i>Session Rapporteur</i></p> | Oral report |
| 9:40 | 11. | <p>Theme 4
 Report from Topical Session (Item 8) subgroup discussions
 <i>Session Rapporteur</i></p> | Oral report |
| 9:50 | 12.
D | <p>PoW Themes 2 & 4: Way Forward. Plenary discussion.
 <i>FSC Chair and Secretariat</i>
 <i>Based on the preceding subgroup reports, which activities should be planned?</i></p> | http://www.nea.fr/rwm/docs/2010/rwm-fsc2010-1.pdf (current PoW) |
| 9:55 | 13. | <p>The 10-Year Anniversary Colloquium Debriefing: Identifying Main Messages and Stakeholder Guidance. Plenary Discussion.
 <i>Chair of the Colloquium stocktaking session or FSC Chair</i>
 <i>All Colloquium participants are welcome to contribute. The identified main messages and stakeholder guidance will help in documenting the colloquium. The Core Group of the FSC will later incorporate this guidance in the FSC PoW.</i></p> | |

FSC OUTREACH ACTIVITIES (part 1)

- | | | | |
|-------|------------------------|--|-------------|
| 10:25 | 14.
D | <p>2011 NATIONAL WORKSHOP & COMMUNITY VISIT 2011: SWEDEN
 <i>FSC Chair, Secretariat, Swedish Hosts</i>
 <i>Initial talks were held with Swedish colleagues to hold the next FSC Workshop in Sweden on 4-6 May 2011. Details will be provided.</i></p> | Oral report |
|-------|------------------------|--|-------------|

10:45 *Break*

IMPLEMENTING THE FSC PROGRAMME OF WORK

- 15. BROADENING JOURNALISTS' KNOWLEDGE BASE AND CONTACTS (Topical Session under the PoW Theme 3)**
Session Chair: Timo Seppälä

11:10	15.a	Introduction <i>Session Chair with input by Eva Simic, Theme 3 co-leader</i>	
11:20	15.b	STUK's Course for Journalists: Objectives, Materials and Experience <i>Leena Hietanen (Information Officer, STUK, Finland)</i>	Oral report
11:55	15.c	STUK's Course for Journalists: A Participant's Experience and Evaluation <i>Katarina Koivisto (Journalist, Hufvudstadsbladet, Helsinki)</i> <i>Hufvudstadsbladet (abbr. Hbl) is the highest-circulation Swedish-language newspaper in Finland</i>	Oral report
12:10	15.d	NEA Outreach to Media and Civil Society <i>Serge Gas (External Relations and Public Affairs, OECD NEA)</i>	Oral report
12:25	15.e	Media Needs in the French and International Contexts <i>French Journalist (To be confirmed)</i>	Oral report
12:40	15.f	Plenary Discussion <i>Session Chair</i>	
13:00	<i>Lunch (in NEA cafeteria or nearby restaurants)</i>		
FSC OUTREACH ACTIVITIES (part 2)			
16. REVERSIBILITY AND RETRIEVABILITY			
14:00	16.a	Update on the draft R&R Report Including FSC Input <i>Secretariat, Jo-Ann Facella</i> <i>The draft R&R report was sent on 13 August with a request for FSC input by 10 September. Once all comments are implemented, from the FSC and others, the draft report will serve as a discussion document for the Reims Conference. It will also be posted on the NEA R&R Project site (http://www.nea.fr/rwm/rr/)</i>	NEA/RWM (2010)10/PROV
14:10	16.b D	FSC Participation in and Contribution to the Reims Conference in December 2010 <i>FSC Chair, Secretariat</i> <i>The conference web site is: http://www.nea.fr/rwm/rr/reims2010/index.html</i> <i>All FSC members are invited to participate as individuals. Additionally, FSC official participation is welcome, e.g., in providing paper(s) and chairing one session.</i>	Infodoc#2 (Reims Conference status of preparations)
14:20	17. D	CONTRIBUTING TO THE ICGR-2011 <i>FSC Chair, Secretariat</i> <i>The RWMC is actively sponsoring the International Conference on</i>	Infodoc#3 (ICGR status of preparations)

Geologic Repositories to be held in Japan, 2-5 October 2011, on the theme of “NATIONAL COMMITMENT, LOCAL AND REGIONAL CONFIDENCE”. The RWM is requesting that the FSC helps by providing a text that the RWM could discuss, elaborate further and adopt at its March 2011 meeting.

14:30 **18. TRANSVERSAL THEME 7: FLYERS and LEVERAGED REPORTS**
D *FSC Chair*

18.a Flyers - General

Oral report

Members are asked to review the existing flyers before the meeting (<http://www.nea.fr/rwm/fsc>). In particular, they should evaluate the “identity” flyer. It was originally published in May 2008 and may need updating. Are members still happy with all the text in 2010?

Which efforts should be devoted to generating new flyers? Which member institutions can “adopt” a published FSC report and produce the associated flyer?

18.b 10-Year Flyer

Draft Flyer

The draft 10-Year Flyer was sent out on 26 August for quick comments before its finalization in time for the 10-Year Anniversary Colloquium. The final draft will be presented.

18.c Leveraged reports

Are there transversal reports that members can submit that the FSC may augment and disseminate broadly (as we did with “Partnering”)?

CLOSURE OF THE MEETING

14:40 **19. Election of new members to the Core Group**
FSC Chair

D *Elizabeth Atherton is on leave and Jay Redgrove is nominated to take her place on the CG.*

Further candidates for CG membership are invited to manifest themselves with the Secretariat in advance of the meeting.

Confirmation of overall CG composition will also be required. Current members include: J. Kotra, Chair; J.-A. Facella, E. Simic, S. Farin, M. Molina.

14:45 **20. Date of Next Meeting and Any Other Business**
D *FSC Chair*

14:50 **21. Brief Review of Main Items and Decisions**
FSC Chair

15:00 *Adjourn*